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June 1, 1993

01l Conserwvation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Corbin "13" Federal "A", Well #1
API No. 30-025-31698
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of 0il Conservation
Division Rule 1105, (C), Maralo, Inc., requests that the
Division keep the enclosed Form C-105 Well Completion,
accompanying attachments and logs confidential for the 90 day
period beginning from completion date of the well.

We understand that this data may, when pertinent only, be
introduced in any public hearing before the Division or its
examiners or in any court of law, regardless of the request
that they be kept Confidential.

Thank you for your assistance on this request.
Sincerely,

Xl&¢4LZZ:J\(£%Lubu/z_~

Dorothea Owens
Regulatory Analyst

attachments: Inclination Survey - Grace Drilling Company
(2)Logs - Compensated Neutron Litho-Density GR
Dual Laterolog Micro-SFL GR
Temperature Survey - John West Engineering Co.
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